Life in the Twilight Zone
Thanks for your e-mail. 
 

Man they are powerful. Check out this news report from today!

 

http://www.nytimes.com/2003/11/24/politics/24MEDI.html?ex=1070946000&en=85df362ad9c83ccf&ei=5004&partner=UNTD
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-----Original Message-----
From: CanadianGrassroots.ca [mailto:backtobasics@canadiangrassroots.ca]
Sent: November 17, 2003 6:51 PM
To: William Tufts
Subject: Life in the Twilight Zone
 






Dear William,

We at CanadianGrassroots.ca considered the following article interesting and wanted to send it to you.

An Opinion Copyright 2003 Owen R. Fonorow

'Harvard found a 30% reduction in heart disease by taking a SINGLE daily vitamin C pill, meaning one pill would save more than 300,000 lives per year!

One pill.

Yet, medicine needs more 'studies' before recommending vitamin C, and the 'polypill' becomes the big news...

' Pharmaceutical companies lie because they can not tell the truth and stay in business. Read it here! 

Life in the Twilight Zone

Date: (2003-11-17 23:11:55 EST)
Topic: World

URL: http://www.previewmysite.com/canadiangrassroots.ca/ar! ticle.php?sid=12347

You can read interesting articles at CanadianGrassroots.ca
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